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收件人： 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn>;

抄送人： 张维 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>;

RE: 关于支付设计费

发件人：Wang Zhe 王哲(PR,SGM) <Zhe5_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>   时  间：2019-10-14 10:51

Ok，谢谢
 
From: 仲岚 <zhonglan@cct.cn> 

 Sent: Monday, October 14, 2019 10:51 AM
 To: Wang Zhe 王哲(PR,SGM) <Zhe5_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>

 Cc: 张维 <zhangwei6@cct.cn>
 Subject: 关于支付设计费

 
 
哲总：
   您好，上海凯迪服务开放日活动，支付设计费用10826.4元
   请帮忙确认一下，谢谢！

****************************************************
 中国康辉旅行社集团有限责任公司

CHINA COMFORT TRAVEL GROUP CO.,LTD.
 康辉国际会展商务旅行部

COMFORT MICE SERVICE
 仲岚  ZHONG LAN

 电话／+ 86 (10) 6587 0550
 传真／+ 86 (10) 6587 0596
 手机／+ 86 139 1019 3620
 主页／www.cct.cn   

From: "Wang Zhe 王哲(PR,SGM) <Zhe5_Wang@SAIC-GM.com>"
To: "cadillac@smu.sh.cn <cadillac@smu.sh.cn>","lwcadillacteam@longwisepr.com
<lwcadillacteam@longwisepr.com>","colin.feng@trustwingroup.com <colin.feng@trustwingroup.com>","仲岚
<zhonglan@cct.cn>","Wang, Viva (SHN-WSW) <VWang@webershandwick.com>","Amanda Tan
<amanda.tan@trustwingroup.com>","Huang Siyun 黄斯韵(PR,SGM) <Siyun_Huang@SAIC-GM.com>","Ren Liwen 任立雯(PR,SGM)
<liwen_ren@saic-gm.com>","Han Jiyu 韩纪誉(PR,SGM) <Jiyu_Han@SAIC-GM.com>"
Sent: 2019-10-14 09:08
Subject: CT5上市发布会-分工会

CT5上市发布会-分工会
........................................................................................................................................

Join Skype Meeting     
Trouble Joining? Try Skype Web App

Join by phone
 
+8621 28917000 (China +86)                          Chinese (Simplified, China)
4000-21-7000 (China +86)                Chinese (Simplified, China) 
SGM PATAC Internal Extension 517000 (China +86)                   Chinese (Simplified, China)  
SGM PATAC Video Conference 400800 (China +86)                   Chinese (Simplified, China)  
 
Find a local number
 
Conference ID: 5928061
 Forgot your dial-in PIN?|Help    

 
https://join.saic-gm.com/dialin/sgm_skype.jpg
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For Cisco or other SIP video conference endpoints, you can join the Skype Meeting by dialing 400800
(400800@sgmvc.SAIC-GM.com) and entering the Conference ID above.
如果您想通过Cisco思科或者其他SIP视频会议终端参加此次Skype会议，您可以拨打400800  (400800@sgmvc.SAIC-GM.com)
并输入以上信息中的会议ID来加入会议。
[!OC([1033])!]
.........................................................................................................................................

 
 
 
*********************************************************************
Email Disclaimer
----------------
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally 
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this 
email by anyone else is unauthorised.
If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, 
distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance 
on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
Any opinions or advice contained in this email are subject to the 
terms and conditions expressed in the governing SGM client 
engagement letter and should not be relied upon unless they are 
confirmed in writing on SGM's letterhead.
*********************************************************************
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